Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 3:29 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: sent to Diamond via her facebook 1:44 pm 6/13/20

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Political-Candidate/Lorraine-Diamond-for-Montgomery-County-District-
Attorney-111995330401785/

Dear Candidate Diamond -- | am the director & co-founder of a non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA). Thank you for your D.A. candidacy, predicated on changing the status quo. | have
today e-mailed D.A. McCoski a corruption complaint in support of a grand jury inquiry pursuant to Article I, Sec. 6 of the
NYS Constitution. As it is relevant to the question of D.A. McCoski's fitness for the constitutional office she holds -- and
also to your own fitness for that same office -- | would like to forward it to you. Kindly furnish me your e-mail. Mine is
elena@judgewatch.org -- and my phone # is 914-421-1200. Thank you. Elena Sassower.



